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March 9,

535 SOUTH MAIN STREET

SALT LAKE CITY

Mr. Marrimer S. Eccles
Governor of the Federal Reserve Bank
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

Enclosed herewith is a co-oy of a letter addressed to the President's
Secretary containing an idea that Harry and I think very timely, and
the need for ̂ hich is extremely urgent.

We agree with the idea ̂ hich I "believe you advanced, of a, tremendous
push rather than a slow, long, drawn-out process.

If I have been able to portray the great possibilities that v/e can
see in this plan I am sure you will become enthused. If so, we trust
that you will see fit to give it your support to the extent that it
will be seriously considered by those in authority.

When convenient we will appreciate knowing your reaction.

Kindest personal regards, we are,

Yours s

. Carleson

FAC/GM
Enc. 1
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March g, I93S

Mr. James Hoosevelt
Secretary, ''resident of United
Washington, D. 0.

Dear S i n

Herewith is an idea ??hich I trust will be passed on to the proper persons for
serious consideration. The automobile industry is boged doim to the extent
that both manufacturers and dealers together with thousands of their em-
ployees are threatened jrth serious consequences. To get this important
indiistry moving up quickly an|f immediate stimulant Is needed.

With combined effort/ and financing of all manufacturer% dealers, and the
United States governnr nt in a gigantic junking and salvaging T)rogram, dis-
posing of 2*000*000 runnable but obsolete and unsafe cars in double quick
time, would make it possible for thl3 to become a Ut000,000 car year instead
of half that amount*

Here, briefly, is my plan. I have many ideas as to administering and safe-*
guarding the plan, but will not take time to elaborate now.

The government to appropriate $200,000,000 part of which will be repaid by
automobile manufacturers and Dealers. This amount allocated to districts
for the purchasing of 2,000,'XX) cars of 1929 manufacture or later throu^i
government agencies already set up, at the price of $100 each. These cars to
be jtinked and salvaged, either by already organized salvage yards, or handled
as a W. P. A. project (creating labor); but in any event, the cars will be
junked and dismantled under government supervision to be sure that they are
taken from future service. All cars to be junked to be purchased from author-
ised dealers only, and as the plan is to eliminate -unsafe errs from the high-
way and to be used as an immediate stimulation <4P business, they must have been
traded in to a dealer for a better used car or a new car.

In order to expedite the sale of new and used cars, and to get the program
under way quickly, this offer of $100 for any used runnable car should be
confined to a six months or eight months ̂ er'od unless proved worthy of an
extension.

From the 2,000,000 cars junked and salvaged the government should recover
approximately $50Q000,000. One million junked cars khould return $20.00 each
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